PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET

Survey #: P.G. #70-13 Building Date: ca. 1896

Building Name: Seabrook Schoolhouse

Location: 6116 Seabrook Road, Seabrook, Maryland

Private/Residence/Occupied/Excellent/Inaccessible

Description:

The Seabrook School is a one-story (25 x 35 foot) frame gable roofed
building, with entrance into the central bay of the three-bay east gable
end. The cornice is returned at the gable-ends. The long sides of the
building are three bays wide, and there is a peaked cross-gable over the
central window. The windows are 6/6 double hung sash; the architraves are
a plain board surround with shallow pediment, in imitation of similar
window treatment in the three Seabrook cottages built about a decade
earlier. The (replacement) door has the same shallow pediment over a wide
transom. The wall-covering is German siding, painted a bright rose-brick
color. The foundations are concrete, and there is an exterior brick
chimney at the west gable end. Originally there was a belfry at the east
end of the ridge; it was removed when the new roof of synthetic shingle was
put on. The one-room interior features bulls-eye corner block moldings.

Significance:

The Seabrook school house is one of the earliest schoolhouses still
surviving in Prince George's County. It was constructed in 1896 by resi-
dents of that railroad community on a lot provided by Thomas Seabrook, and
it is still used by residents of the Seabrook community. Construction of
the schoolhouse was authorized by the Board of County School Commissioners
in 1896, and finished in that year. After Seabrook's death, his widow sold
the schoolhouse and Tot to the School Commissioners. The school closed in
the 1950's and was sold to the Seabrook Civic Association. In the past
thirty years, the Civic Association has used the schoolhouse for meetings,
classes and entertainments and has attempted to preserve the structure. It
is one of perhaps only two schoolhouses from the 1890's still standing in
Prince George's County, and is unique in that it was built to resemble the
cottages in the community.

Acreage: 1/2 acre



Maryland Historical Trust
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Survey No. p G.#70-13

Magi No. 1700994610

DOE

yes no

1. Name

{indicate preferred name)

historic

Seabrook School House

and/or common

2. Location

street & number

6116 Seabrook Rd.,

not for publication

city, town  Seabrook ____ vicinity of congressional district 5
state Maryland 20706 county Pp G,
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
____district — public _Xoccupied ____agriculture —___ museum
X building(s) X private ____ unoccupied —_ commercial — park
___ structure — both __ work in progress __ X educational ___ private residence
—__ site Public Acquisition Accessible ¥ entertainment —_religious
___ object —__inprocess X yes: restricted —_ government scientific
—_- being considered — yes: unrestricted ___ industrial ___ transportation
X not applicable __  no ___ military ___other:

4. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses

of all owners)

name

Seabrook Civic Assocation, Inc.

c/o Mr. Donald Hei

street & number 5801 Shepherd Lane

telephone no.

city, town  Seabrook, state and zip code 20706

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. P.G. County Courthouse liber 1772
street & number  Moin Stppat folio 256
city, town  Uppeyr Marlborg state w4

6. Representation in Existing mistorical surveys

title P.G. County Inventory of Historic Sites

date 1974

_ federal ____ state

—y county __ local

_pository for survey records

History Division, MNCPPC

city, town

Riverdale,

state Md. 20737




7. Description Survey No. P.G. #70-13

Condition Check one Check one

___ excellent —_ deteriorated ___ unaltered _X original site

_X_good —__ruins _ X altered ——_ moved date of move
____ fair —___ unexposed

PrePare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Seabrook School is a one-story (25 x 35 foot) frame gable roofed
building, with entrance into the central bay of the three-bay east gable
end. The cornice is returned at the gable-ends. The long sides of the
building are three bays wide, and there is a peaked cross-gable over the
central window. The windows are 6/6 double hung sash; the architraves are
a plain board surround with shallow pediment, in imitation of similar
window treatment in the three Seabrook cottages built about a decade
earlier. The (replacement) door has the same shallow pediment over a wide
transom. The wall-covering is German siding, painted a bright rose-brick
color. The foundations are concrete, and there is an exterior brick
chimney at the west gable end. The building has a new roof of synthetic
single. There is a small crawl space under part of the building.

This is a one-room school building. A bathroom and storage closet
have been partitioned off in the north corner of the east end, but other-
wise the single classroom has not been divided. The window architraves
feature bulls-eye corner block moldings. Parts of the walls have been
covered (since 1954) with panelling, covering most of the narrow-band wain-
scoting. A gas heater has replaced the wood stove at the center of the
west end of the room.

Originally there was a belfry at the east end of the ridge. It was
removed after 1954, and the bell is now kept among the trophy collection at
Duval High School in Seabrook.



8. Significance Survey No. P.G. #70-13

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ___ landscape architecture___ religion
——1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ____ conservation — law ___ science
-1500-1599 ____ agriculture —___economics — literature — sculpture
___1600-1699 _X_architecture _X_education —__ military ___soclal/
— 1700-1799 ___ art — engineering —__ music humanitarian
% 1800-1899 ____ commerce — exploration/settlement ___ philosophy — theater
— 1900- —__ communications — industry — politics/government ~ transportation
___invention other (speci
local history pecify)
Specific dates  {ggg Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: = A _ B _ C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _ D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Seabrook school house is one of the earliest school houses still
surviving in Prince George's County. It was constructed in 1896 by residents
of that railroad community on a lot provided by Thomas Seabrook, and it is
sti1l used by residents of the Seabrook community.

Before 1895, classes had been held in a room above the B.F. Binnix store
and post office building on the north side of the railroad tracks. As early as
March 1895 a delegation from Seabrook (composed of Messrs Riggles, Nixon and
Serrin) approached the Board of County School Commissioners requesting money to
build a new schoolhouse in Seabrook. A building committee was appointed, and,
after some difficulty in selecting a site, they were authorized in September
1896 to build the schoolhouse if the work could be done as well and cheaper by
themselves than by contract. The Commissioners would pay no more than $500.
Members of the community actually pitched in to build the one-room schoolhouse,
and it is reported that much of the material was provided by Judge H.A. Kelly,
who 1iv$d in one of the three "cottages" which Seabrook had built there in the
1880's.

Thomas Seabrook, the developer of the community which now bears his name,
died in 1897, and the schoolhouse lot (#1 in block G) was sold by his widow
Sallie Seabrook to the School Commissioners. After the schoolhouse closed in
the early 1950's, it was sold to the Seabrook Civic Association.?

In the past thirty years, the Seabrook Civic Association has used the
schoolhouse for meetings, classes, entertainments, etc., and has attempted to
preserve the structure. A new roof was put on the building in the 1970's, at
which time the bell and belfry were removed. A bathroom and storage closet
have been added (by partitioning the entry space), and panelling has been added
on the interior, but the building retains most of its original fabric. It is
one of perhaps only two schoolhouses from the 1890's still standing in Prince
George's County, and is unique in that it was built to resemble in style the
cottages in its community.

1 _Journal of the Board of County School Commissioners, Volume I, pp.
327-398; interview with Seabrook™ residents, September 4,

2 P.G. County Deeds #178:326; #1772:256.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. P.G. #70-13

P.G. Co. Deeds: #1772:256:#178:326; #83:262; HB#4:626

Journal of Board of County School Commissioners; Proceedings of Seabrook School
Board; Annual reports of P.G. Co. Public Schools. Interviews with Seabrook residents
and Seabrook Civic Assocation, Inc.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property __ 3 acre
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References 4o NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Sysan G. Pearl, Research Historian

organizationHistoric Preservation Commission date September 1984
street & number County Planning, MNCPPC telephone 9573521
city ortown Upper Marlboro, state  MD,

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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P.G. #70-13
Seabrook Schoolhouse
Prince George's County, MD
Susan G. Pearl
September 1984
Southeast 3/4 elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD






P.G. #70-13
Seabrook Schoolhouse
Prince George's County, MD
Susan G. Pearl
September 1984
East elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD






P.G. #70-13
Seabrook Schoolhouse
Prince George's County, MD
Susan G. Pearl
September 1984

Interior molding
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD






P.G. #70-13
Seabrook Schoolhouse
Prince George's County, MD
Susan G. Pearl
September 1984
North elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD
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